a7u=

No.
HP Forest Department
Dated Gohar, the /
0: CCF Mandi.

From: DFO Nachan

Subject:

Memo,

2

Diversion of 10.7352 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for

the construction of Kanda Lot to Murala road kms 0/00 to

17/260

within the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division Nachan at Gohar

Distt. Mandi, HP.

Kindly refer to the Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)Ol/o Pr. C_CF
(HoFF) HP Shimla office letter No. Ft.48-3864/2018 (FCA) dated 07.10-2023 on the subject
cited above.

, The point wise reply with regard to the observations raised vide
above referred to communication is submitted here as under in an annotated manner for favour
of information taking further necessary action at your end please:-

Sr.
No.

Observations

Reply

The cost benefited analysis is not in ration
form the revised CBA prepared on current
rates may be uploaded.

The cost benefit analysis has been
prepared as per the Gol guidelines is
enclosed herewith.

Check List No. 6 is not countersigned by
DFO concerned.

Check List No. 6 duly signed by the
undersigned and copy of the same enclosed
herewith in duplicate.

Enumeration list of trees has not been signed
by DFO concerned.

Enumeration list of trees duly signed by the
undersigned and copy of the same enclosed
herewith in duplicate.

List of proposal as submitted to Hon’ble High
Court by HPPWD may be provided and Sr.
No. of the proposal may be mentioned.

The road namely Kandha-Murhala appearing
in the list of Hon’ble High Court at Serial No.
405 copy of the same is enclosed herewith for
ready reference. :

The scientific name of the trees has not been
mentioned in online part-1I, whereas scientific
name should be mentioned in bracked where
no option is available in drop box.

The scientific name of the trees mentioned in
the general abstract which has already been
placed at Serial No. 3.

The detail against the para 11 (i) (b) may be
furnished online Part-II.

Needful has been done.




The CA scheme is not correct, the complete
CA scheme on current wage rates (with
norms) alongwith 10% annual increase is
required to be prepared and uploaded against
the appropriate column. Further, the digital
map and toposheet of CA site as uploaded
online are photocopies hence original maps
may be uploaded.

The CA Scheme @ 1100 plants Pef ha. 1;)3:
been prepared as per the rates approved by 24
CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla for the year 2023/
(copy of CA Scheme is enclosed herewit
duly signed by the undersigned.

As per the inspection report constituted for
the violation cases and detail furnished in
online Part-II, some part of the road has
already been  constructed by local
people/Panchayat whereas, as per the site
inspection report, the violation stated to have
been done by user agency which need to be
rectified/clarified.

It is correct that the HPPWD authority has
reported during the time of site inspection that
the violation has not been occurred by the
HPPWD and violation made by the local
people and Gram Panchayat. In compliance Qf
the observations the violation date has been
obtained when the joint inspection made by
the Joint Inspection ~Committee - on
05.11.2020 (copy enclosed).

The detail of villages to be benefited has not
found uploaded online by wuser agency.
Further, bill of Penal NPV has not been
uploaded.

The villages to be benefited by constructing
Kandha-Lot-Murhala road has been prepared
by the Concerned Kanungo and duly verified
by the user agency as well as undersigned.
The photocopy of the same is enclosed
herewith.

10

In the KML file the private land has not been
marked in different colour which may be
marked accordingly.

In the KML file the private land has been
marked and uploaded in the MoEF Portal.

11

The distance certificate of PA has not been
found uploaded online.

The distance certificate of PA has been
uploaded in MoEF Portal and copy of the
same is enclosed herewith in duplicate.

Endst. No.
Copy is forwarded to the Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) HP

In view of the same it is therefore, requested that the observations as
pointed out by the Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF HP Shimla has been attended and uploaded in the
Parivesh Portal the same may kindly be transmitted and and stage-1 approval may kindly be
obtained from competent authority and conveyed to this office pleas

Dated Gohar, the

[N

—

Divisional Forest Officer,
Nachan Forest Division at Gohar

Shimla w.r.t. his office above referred to communication for kind information and taking further
necessary action please.

—

Divisional Forest Officer, :
Nachan Forest Division at Gohar




